
TO: District 97 Board of Education
Dr. Ushma Shah, Superintendent

CC: Luis Rodriguez, Chief Legal and Equity Officer

FROM: Amanda Siegfried, Senior Director of Communications/FOIA Officer

SUBJECT: Request for Records Under Freedom of Information Act

DATE: May 23, 2023

FOIA Requests and Responses

There were seven requests for records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
during the period of April 23 - May 18, 2023.

Date Received Request Status (as of 5/18/23)

April 24, 2023 A request was received from Robin Kalish for
data in the District’s possession related to
COIVD-19.

Response provided on
May 1, 2023.

May 2, 2023 A request was received from Karen McMillin for
District expenditures over the last 15 years for
students attending therapeutic day schools.

Response provided on
May 9, 2023.

May 11, 2023 A request was received from Vince Espi of Local
Labs for copies of all records (transactions,
invoices, etc.) and email correspondences with
Lurie Children's Hospital from July 1st 2022 to
present day.

In progress - initial
response provided on May
18, 2023 (designated as
commercial request).

May 15, 2023 A request was received from Patrick McAndrew
for personnel file data, records, and other
information related to various employee
classifications.

In progress

May 15, 2023 A request was received from Patrick McAndrew
for the following policies, procedures, protocols,
records, contents and communications related to
various personnel files.

In progress

May 15, 2023 A request was received from Thomas Hampson In progress



of the Truth Alliance Foundation for notes,
memoranda, emails, reports, studies, letters or
other documentation providing information about
various student groups.

May 16, 2023 A request was received from Chibuike and
Mandy Enyia for student disciplinary data.

In progress

May 18, 2023 A request was received from Matt Hanser for
leave of absence history for District employees.

In progress
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